     Establishment of Diplomatic Relations

Thailand and Latin American Countries
	Country
	Contact Point/Thailand
	Contact Point/Counterpart
	National Day
	Established Since
	Anniversary Year

	
	
	
	
	
	2009
	2010
	2011

	Antigua and Barbuda
	Royal Thai Embassy, Ottawa
180 Island Park Drive Ottawa, Ontario, K1Y OA2 

Tel.(613) 722-4444,722-5360

Fax.(613) 722-6624

E-mail : thaiott@magma.ca

	Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Queen Elizabeth Highway,
St. John's,  Antigua W.I. 

Tel:(268) 462-1052

Fax:(268) 462-2482

Email:foreignaffairs@ab.gov.ag
www.foreignaffairs.gov.ag
Visa Application: The British Embassy in Bangkok
Tel: 0-2305-8333
Fax: 0-2305-8372        
E-mail:Info.Bangkok@fco.gov.uk
	November               
11 National Day

(1975)
	7 July 2006           (7 กรกฏาคม 2549)
	3
	4
	5

	Argentina
	 Royal Thai Embassy, Buenos Aires
Vuelta de Obligado 1947-Piso 12
(1428 ADC) Buenos Aires, ARGENTINA

Tel.(54-11) 4780-0555 ,4783- 6412

Fax.(54-11) 4782-1616

E-mail: thaiembargen@fibertel.com.ar

www.thaiembargen.org

	The Embassy of the Argentine Republic

Suite 1601, Glas Haus Bldg., 16th Fl, 1 Sukhumvit Soi 25, Sukhumvit Road, 

Wattana, Bangkok 10110
Tel: 0-2259-0401, 0-2259-9198
Fax: 0-2259-0402, 0-2661-7579

E-mail: embtail@csloxinfo.com
www.argentinaemb-bkk.com
	May  25,  National Day  (1810)
	2 September 1955 (2 กันยายน 2498)
	54
	55
	56

	Bahamas
	Royal Thai Embassy, Ottawa
180 Island Park Drive Ottawa, Ontario, K1Y OA2 

Tel.(613) 722-4444,722-5360

Fax.(613) 722-6624

E-mail : thaiott@magma.ca


	Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Goodman's Bay Corporate Centre, West Bay Street
P.O. Box N-3746, Nassau,       N. P. , The Bahamas 
Tel:1-242-356-5956 – 9    
Fax: 1:242-328-8212 
E-mail: mofa@bahamas.gov.bs 
www.mfabahamas.org

Visa Application: The British Embassy in Bangkok
14 Wireless Road, 
Bangkok 10330  
Tel: 0-2305-8333

Fax: 0-2305-8372        
E-mail:Info.Bangkok@fco.gov.uk
	July  10, Independence Day  (1973)
	-
	-
	
	

	Barbados
	Royal Thai Embassy, Ottawa
180 Island Park Drive Ottawa, Ontario, K1Y OA2 

Tel.(613) 722-4444,722-5360

Fax.(613) 722-6624

E-mail : thaiott@magma.ca


	Ministry of Foreign Affairs & Foreign Trade
1 Culloden Road, St.Michael
Barbados, W.I., BB14018
Tel:(246) 431-2200
Fax:(246) 429-6652 / (246) 228-0838
Email:barbados@foreign.gov.bb
www.foreign.gov.bb
Direct Visa Application: Immigration Department in Barbados Address:Careenage House,
Wharf Road, Bridgetown, BARBADOS
Tel: (246) 4261011
Fax:(246) 4260819
E-mail:imm-dept@caribsurf.com
Visa Application :The British Embassy in Bangkok 
14 Wireless Road, 
Bangkok 10330    
Tel:  0-2305-8333
Fax: 0-2305-8372        
E-mail:Info.Bangkok@fco.gov.uk
	November  30, National Day  (1966)
	22 November 1988 (22 พฤศจิกายน 2531)
	21
	22
	23

	Belize
	Royal Thai Embassy, Mexico
Paseo de las Palmas1610, Col. Lomas de Chapultepec, Del. Miguel-Hidalgo Mexico, D.F.11000 UNITED MEXICAN STATES.

Tel.(52-55) 5540-4551, 5540-4529, 5540-4711, 5540-4674

Fax.(52-55) 5540-4817 (51 1 55) 4042-8690 (Saturdays, Sundays and Holidays)

E-mail : thaimex@prodigy.net.mx

www.thaiembmexico.co.nr , www.thaiembassymex.com

	Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Address:  NEMO Building 
Belmopan 

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 174 
Belmopan City, Cayo District Belize
Tel: (501) 822-2167 or 2322 

Fax:(501) 822-2854 

Email: belizemfa@btl.net
www.mfa.gov.bz 
Visa Application : The British Embassy in Bangkok
14 Wireless Road, 
Bangkok 10330    

Tel:  0-2305-8333
Fax: 0-2305-8372        

E-mail:Info.Bangkok@fco.gov.uk
	September  21,  
Independence Day  (1981)
	11 June1999 
(11 มิถุนายน 2542)
	10
	11
	12

	Bolivia
	Royal Thai Embassy, Lima
255-275 Av. Los Incas San Isidro, Lima, Peru

Tel.(51 1) 221 6442

Fax.(51 1) 422 9895 (51 1) 422 3361

E-mail : thailim@mfa.go.th


	The Embassy of the Republic of Bolivia 
No. 38 Kowa Bldg., 8th Fl., 
Rm. 804, 4-12-24 Nishi-Azabu,
Minato-ku, Tokyo 106-0031, Japan
Tel: (813) 3499-5441-2
Fax: (813) 3499-5443
	August  06,

Independence Day  (1825)
	1 February 1963 
(1 กุมภาพันธ์ 2506)
	46
	47
	48

	Brazil
	Royal Thai Embassy, Brasilia
SEN - Av. Das Nacoes - Lote 10 Brasilia-DF, - CEP. 70433-900 Brasilia

Tel. (55-61) 3224-6943

Fax.(55-61) 3223-7502

E-mail: thaiemb@linkexpress.com.br

www.thaiembassy.org/brasilia

	The Embassy of the Federative Republic of Brazil 
34 F, Lumpini Tower,1168/101 
Rama IV Rd., Thungmahamek, Sathorn, Bangkok 10120

Tel: 0-2679-8567-8
      0- 2285-6080
Fax: 0-2679-8569

E-mail: info@brazilembassy.or.th
www.brazilembassy.or.th
	September  07, 
Independence Day  (1822)
	17 April 1959 
(17 เมษายน 2502)
	50
	51
	52

	Chile
	Royal Thai Embassy, Santiago
Av. Americo Vespucio Sur 100, Piso 15 Las Condes, Santiago

Tel.(56-2) 717-3959

Fax.(56-2) 717-3758

E-mail : rte.santiago@vtr.net

www.thaiembassychile.org

	The Embassy of the Republic of Chile 
83/17 Vitayu Place, Soi Vitayu 1Wireless Road, Lumpini, Pathumwan, Bangkok 10330

The Consulate of the Republic of Chile 
Sathorn City Tower, 18th Floor,
175 South Sathorn Road,
Bangkok 10120

Tel: 0- 2679- 6005  or 6015 
Fax: 0-2679 -6041-2 

E-mail: sutharmv@mail.ilct.co.th 
Dr. Sutharm Valaisathien (30.10.2004) Honorary Consul
	September  18,  
Independence Day  (1810)
	29 October 1962 (29 ตุลาคม 2505)
	47
	48
	49

	Colombia
	Royal Thai Embassy, Lima
255-275 Av. Los Incas San Isidro, Lima, Peru

Tel.(51 1) 221 6442

Fax.(51 1) 422 9895 
(51 1) 422 3361

E-mail : thailim@mfa.go.th


	The Embassy of the Republic of Colombia 
Business Suite 19A-28-2,  Level 28 UOA Centre, 
No. 19  Jalan Pinang,
50450 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
Tel: (603) 2164-5488
                 2164-5489
Fax: (603) 2164-5487

E-mail:emcomal@streamyx.com
	July  20, Independence Day  (1810)
	21 April 1979 
(21 เมษายน 2522)
	30
	31
	32

	Costa Rica
	Royal Thai Embassy, Santiago
Av. Americo Vespucio Sur 100, Piso 15 Las Condes, Santiago

Tel.(56-2) 717-3959

Fax.(56-2) 717-3758

E-mail : rte.santiago@vtr.net

www.thaiembassychile.org
.
	Embassy of Costa Rica in Tokyo - No. 38, Kowa Building, 9th Floor, 901, 4-12-24, Nishi-Azabu, Minato-ku. Tokyo-106 0031             

Tel:  (81-3) 34861812                            Fax: (81-3) 34861813
Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Warship 

Avenida 7-9, Calle 11-13 San José Costa Rica 
Tel: (506) 2223-7555

http://www.rree.go.cr
	September  15, 
Independence Day  (1821)
	14 December 1973 (14 ธันวาคม 2516)
	36
	37
	38

	Cuba
	Royal Thai Embassy, Mexico City
Paseo de las Palmas1610, Col. Lomas de Chapultepec, Del. Miguel-Hidalgo Mexico, D.F.11000 UNITED MEXICAN STATES.

Tel.(52-55) 5540-4551, 5540-4529, 5540-4711, 5540-4674

Fax.(52-55) 5540-4817 
(51 1 55) 4042-8690 (Holidays)

E-mail : thaimex@prodigy.net.mx

www.thaiembmexico.co.nr ; www.thaiembassymex.com
	The Embassy of the Republic of Cuba 
Mela Mansion Apt. 3c,

5 Soi Sukhumvit 27, Sukhumvit Road,  Khlong Toei Nuea, 
Wattana Bangkok 10110
Tel:   0-2665-2803
         0-2661-6563
Fax:  0-2661-6560
E-mail:cubaemb1@loxinfo.co.th

	January  01,  Day of the Victory of the Revolution  (1959)
	15 May 1958 
(15 พฤษภาคม 2501)
	51
	52
	53

	Dominica
	Royal Thai Embassy, Ottawa
180 Island Park Drive Ottawa, Ontario, K1Y OA2 

Tel.(613) 722-4444,722-5360

Fax.(613) 722-6624

E-mail : thaiott@magma.ca


	Visa Application : The British Embassy in Bangkok 14 Wireless Road,
Bangkok 10330    
Tel: 0-2305-8333
Fax: 0-2305-837 

E-mail:Info.Bangkok@fco.gov.uk
Direct visa Application: 
Labour Division, 2nd Floor, Government Headquarters
Kennedy Avenue, Roseau,
Commonwealth of Dominica
Tel: (767) 266-3553
Fax: (767) 448-5200
E-mail: labourcommissioner@dominica.gov.dm
	November 03, Independence Day (1978)
	25 November 2005 (25 พฤศจิกายน 2548)
	4
	5
	6

	Dominican Republic
	Royal Thai Embassy, Ottawa
180 Island Park Drive Ottawa, Ontario, K1Y OA2 

Tel. (613) 722-4444,722-5360

Fax.(613) 722-6624

E-mail : thaiott@magma.ca 

	The Embassy of the Dominican Republic 
4  Munirka Marg Ist Fl., Vasant Vihar, New Delhi 110057 INDIA
4  Munirka Marg Ist Fl., Vasant Vihar, New Delhi 110057 INDIA

4  Munirka Marg Ist Fl., Vasant Vihar, New Delhi 110057 INDIA


Tel: (00) 91-11-46015000-3
Fax: (00) 91-11-46015004

E-mail: hanf@drembassy.india.com
www.dr-embassy.india.com
The Consulate-General of the Dominican Republic 
431 Praditmanudham Road, Wangtonglang District, Bangkok 10310

Tel : 0 2933 5686, 0-2933-  6336 
Fax : 0 2933 5685 

E-mail: contact@dominicanconsulate.org
Mr. Termying Chiangpradit (31.10.2004)  Honorary Consul-General
	February  27, 
Independence Day  (1844)

	18 September 1967 
(18 กันยาน 2510)
	42
	43
	44

	Ecuador
	Royal Thai Embassy, Lima
255-275 Av. Los Incas San Isidro, Lima, Peru

Tel. (51 1) 221 6442

Fax.(51 1) 422 9895 or 3361

E-mail : thailim@mfa.go.th


	The Embassy of the Republic of Ecuador 
10th Fl., West Block, Wisma  Selangor Dredging, 
412 Jalan Ampang, 50450, Kuala Lumpur,Malaysia

Tel: (603) 2163-5094 or 5078
Fax: (603) 2163-5096 

The Consulate of the Republic of Ecuador 
103 Soi Ruammitr, Nonsee Road, Yannawa, Bangkok 10120
Tel: 0-2295-1991 Ext. 343

Fax: 0-2295-2009

Mr. Yong Areecharoenlert (17.01.1995) Honorary Consul
	August  10,  
Independence Day  (1809)
	18 January 1980 (15 มกราคม 2523)
	29
	30
	31

	El Salvador
	Royal Thai Embassy, Santiago
Av. Americo Vespucio Sur 100, 
Piso 15 Las Condes, Santiago

Tel.(56-2) 717-3959

Fax.(56-2) 717-3758

E-mail : rte.santiago@vtr.net

www.thaiembassychile.org
	The Embassy of the Republic of El Salvador in New Delhi

E 5/1, Vasant Vihar, New Dehli - 110 057 INDIA

Tel: (91) 11-4608-8400
Fax: (91) 11 4601 1688
	September  15,  
Independence Day  (1821)
	24 September 1987 (24 กันยายน 2530)
	22
	23
	24

	Grenada
	Royal Thai Embassy, Ottawa
180 Island Park Drive Ottawa, Ontario, K1Y OA2 

Tel.(613) 722-4444,722-5360

Fax.(613) 722-6624

E-mail : thaiott@magma.ca
	Ministry of Foreign Affairs 
Ministerial Complex,Fourth Floor
Botanical Gardens, Tanteen,  St. George's
Tel:  (473) 440-2640/2712/3036
Fax: (473) 440-4184
E-Mail: foreignaffairs@gov.gd
www.gov.gd/ministries/foreign_affairs.html

Visa Application : The British Embassy in Bangkok             14 Wireless Road, 
Bangkok 10330                     Tel: 0-2305-8333
Fax: 0-2305-8372                       E-mail: Info.Bangkok@fco.gov.uk   
	February  07,  
Independence Day  (1974)
	16 May 1979 
(16 พฤษภาคม 2522)
	30
	31
	32

	Guatemala
	Royal Thai Embassy, Mexico City
Paseo de las Palmas1610, Col. Lomas de Chapultepec, Del. Miguel-Hidalgo Mexico, D.F.11000 UNITED MEXICAN STATES.

Tel.(52-55) 5540-4551, 4529, 4711 or 4674

Fax.(52-55) 5540-4817 
E-mail : thaimex@prodigy.net.mx www.thaiembmexico.co.nr ; www.thaiembassymex.com
	The Embassy of the Republic of Guatemala in Tokyo
No. 38 Kowa Bldg., 9th Fl., Rm. 905, 4-12-24, Nishi-Azabu,
Minato-ku, Tokyo 106-0031
Tel : (813) 3400-1830
Fax: (813) 3400-1820
	September  15,  
Independence Day  (1821)
	7 March 1957 
(7 มีนาคม 2500)
	52
	53
	54

	Guyana
	Royal Thai Embassy, Brasilia
SEN - Av. Das Nacoes - Lote 10 Brasilia-DF, - CEP. 70433-900 Brasilia

Tel.(55-61) 3224-6089, 6849 or 6943

Fax.(55-61) 3223-7502

E-mail : thaiemb@linkexpress.com.br

www.thaiembassy.org/brasilia
	Ministry of Foreign Affairs
254 South Road &
Shiv Chanderpaul Drive,
Georgetown, Guyana
South America.
Tel : (592)226-1606/8, 225-6467 
Fax: 225-9192 
Email: minfor@guyana.net.gy www.minfor.gov.gy/This e-mail address is being protected from spam bots, you need JavaScript enabled to view it [image: image1.png]



	February 23, 
Independence Day  (1970)
	17 December 1987 (17 ธันวาคม 2530)
	22
	23
	24

	Haiti
	Permanent Mission of Thailand to the United Nations Office, New York
351 East 52nd Street New York, N.Y. 10022 

Tel.(1-212) 754-2230, 772-9101

Fax.(1-212) 754-2535, 688-3029

E-mail : thailand@un.int
	The Embassy of Haiti in Tokyo 
34 Kowa Bldg., No. 906, 4-12-24 Nishi Azabu, Minati Ku, Tokyo 106 – 0031   

Tel: (81-33)  486-7096

Fax:(81-33)  486-7070  

	January  1,Independence Day  (1804)
	30 October 1986 (30 ตุลาคม 2529)
	23
	24
	25

	Honduras
	Royal Thai Embassy, Mexico
Paseo de las Palmas1610, Col. Lomas de Chapultepec, Del. Miguel-Hidalgo Mexico, D.F.11000 UNITED MEXICAN STATES.

Tel.(52-55) 5540-4551, 5540-4529, 5540-4711, 5540-4674

Fax.(52-55) 5540-4817 E-mail : thaimex@prodigy.net.mx
www.thaiembmexico.co.nr , www.thaiembassymex.com
Royal Thai Consulate, Tegucigalpa
P.O.Box 143 TEGUCIGALPA
                    Tel. (504) 236-8759, 238-5552
                                    Fax. (504) 236-6468

MR. HENRY L. BAHR, Honorary Consul


	The Embassy of the Republic of Honduras No. 38 Kowa Bldg., 8th Fl.,          Room 802,4-12-24 Nishi-Azabu, Minato-ku, Tokyo 1060031,Japan                     Tel : (813) 3409-1150
Fax : (813) 3409-0305
The Consulate of the Republic of Honduras CP Tower Bldg., 28th Fl.,313 
Silom Road,Bangrak Bangkok 10500
Tel: 0-2641-1567 

       0-2642-1059
Fax:0-2642-1089
Mr. Sunthorn Arunanondchai  (31.12.1992) Honorary Consul
	September  15,  
Independence Day  (1821)
	16 December 1985 (16 ธันวาคม 2528)
	24
	25
	26

	Jamaica
	Royal Thai Embassy, Ottawa
180 Island Park Drive Ottawa, Ontario, K1Y OA2 

Tel.(613) 722-4444,722-5360

Fax.(613) 722-6624

E-mail : thaiott@magma.ca


	The Consulate of Jamaica

Loxley Building 16th Floor,
102 Na Ranong Road, 
Klongtoey, Bangkok 10110
Tel: 0-2240-3285, 0-2348-8559
Fax: 0-2240-3286 

E-mail: jingjai@loxley.co.th       Mr. Jingjai Hanchanlash (28.06.2004)                                         Honorary Consul


	August  06,  
Independence Day  (1962)
	10 September 1984 (10 กันยายน 2527)
	25
	26
	27

	Mexico
	Royal Thai Embassy, Mexico City
Paseo de las Palmas1610, Col. Lomas de Chapultepec, Del. Miguel-Hidalgo Mexico, D.F.11000 UNITED MEXICAN STATES.

Tel.(52-55) 5540-4551, 4529, 4711 or 4674

Fax.(52-55) 5540-4817 

E-mail : thaimex@prodigy.net.mx

www.thaiembmexico.co.nr ; www.thaiembassymex.com


	The Embassy of the United Mexican States 21/60-62,  Thai Wah Tower1, 20th Fl., South Sathorn Road,  
Bangkok 10120.

Tel: 0-2285-0995
       2850815-18
Fax: 0-2285-0667

E-mail: mexthai@loxinfo.co.th
www.sre.gob.mx/tailandia
The Consulate of the United Mexican States KPN Tower, 18th Fl., 719  Rama IX Rd., Bangkapi, Huaykwang, Bangkok 10320

Tel: 0-2717-0111 
Fax: 0-2717-0875

Khunying Phornthip Narongdej (15.03.1983) Honorary Consul
	September  16, 
Independence Day  (1810)
	28 August 1975 (28 สิงหาคม 2518)  
	34
	35
	36

	Nicaragua
	Royal Thai Embassy, Mexico City
Paseo de las Palmas1610, Col. Lomas de Chapultepec, Del. Miguel-Hidalgo Mexico, D.F.11000 UNITED MEXICAN STATES.

Tel.(52-55) 5540-4551, 5540-4529, 5540-4711, 5540-4674

Fax.(52-55) 5540-4817 
E-mail : thaimex@prodigy.net.mx

www.thaiembmexico.co.nr ; www.thaiembassymex.com
	The Embassy of the Republic of Nicaragua in Tokyo


No.38 Kowa Bldg., 9th Fl., Rm 903, 4-12-24, 
Nishi-Azabu Minato-ku, 
Tokyo 106-0031, Japan
Tel: (813) 3499-0400-4
Fax: (813) 3499-3800

E-mail: nicjapan@gol.com
	September  15,  
Independence Day  (1821)
	24 November 1975 (24 พฤศจิกายน 2518)
	34
	35
	36

	Panama
	Royal Thai Embassy, Santiago
Av. Americo Vespucio Sur 100,
Piso 15 Las Condes, Santiago

Tel.(56-2) 717-3959

Fax.(56-2) 717-3758

E-mail : rte.santiago@vtr.net

www.thaiembassychile.org

	The Embassy of the Republic of Panama  1168/37 Lumpini Tower 
Building 16th floor, Rama IV 

Road, Tungmahamek,

Sathorn, Bangkok 10120


Tel:  0-2679-7988-90
Fax :0-2679-7991
E-mail: embajada@panathai.com
The Consulate of the Republic of Panama

132/16 Peninsular Tower, Soi 35,Rama VI Road, Samsen Nai, Phyathai, Bangkok 10400


Tel: 0-2279-6350, 0-2279-6355 
Fax: 0-2279-7605 
E-mail: oran@grandlagoona.com
Mr. Oran Asvarithikul (13.07.1999) 
Honorary Consul
	November  03, 
Independence Day  (1903)
	20 August 1982 (20 สิงหาคม 2525)
	27
	28
	29

	Paraguay
	Royal Thai Embassy, Buenos Aires
Vuelta de Obligado 1947-Piso 12
(1428 ADC) Buenos Aires, ARGENTINA

Tel.(54-11) 4780-0555 ,4783- 6412

Fax.(54-11) 4782-1616

E-mail : thaiembargen@fibertel.com.ar

www.thaiembargen.org
	The Embassy of the Republic of Paraguay Chancery: 3rd Floor, 
Hannam Tower Annex Building, 730, Hannam-dong, Yongsan-gu, Seoul, Republic of Korea
Tel: (82-2) 792-1174,792-8335

Fax: (82 2) 792-8334

E-mail: pyemc2@kornet.net
	May  15, Independence Day  (1811)
	17 December 1962 (17 ธันวาคม 2505)
	47
	48
	49

	Peru
	Royal Thai Embassy, Lima
255-275 Av. Los Incas San Isidro, Lima, Peru

Tel. (51 1) 221 6442

Fax.(51 1) 422 9895 
       (51 1) 422 3361

E-mail : thailim@mfa.go.th


	The Embassy of the Republic of Peru Chancery: Glas Haus Bldg., 16th Fl., No. 1 Sukhumvit Soi 25,  
Sukhumvit Road, Watthana, 
Bangkok 10110

Tel: 0-2260-6243 , 0-2260-6245
       0-2260-6248
Fax:0-2260-6244

E-mail: peru@peruthai.or.th 
www.peru.org.pe


The Consulate of the Republic of Peru, Chiang Mai The Chiang Mai Ballet 
Academy, 362/30 U-Sa-Fah-Haam Compound,Charoenraj Rd.,Chiang Mai 50000


Tel: 0-5330-6358 
Fax: 0-5330-6357
 E-mail: preyapun@loxinfo.co.th
M.L. Preeyapun Sridhavat (13.09.2002) Honorary Consul

The Consulate of the Republic of Peru at Hat Yai, Songkhla
C.S.Pattani Hotel. 299 M. 4 Hnongjik Rd., 
Amphoe Muang, Pattani 94000

Tel:   0-7333-5093-4 
Fax:  0-7333-1620  
E-mail: cspatani@cscoms.com
Mr. Anusart Suwanmongkol (13.09.2002)  Honorary Consul
	July  28, Independence Day  (1821)
	10 November 1965 (10 พฤศจิกายน 2508)
	44
	45
	46

	Saint Vincent and the Grenadines
	Royal Thai Embassy, Ottawa
180 Island Park Drive Ottawa, Ontario, K1Y OA2 

Tel.(613) 722-4444,722-5360

Fax.(613) 722-6624

E-mail : thaiott@magma.ca


	Visa Application : The British Embassy in Bangkok 14 Wireless Road, 
Bangkok 10330                     Tel: 0-2305-8333
Fax: 0-2305-8372                        E-mail:Info.Bangkok@fco.gov.uk  
(no visa required for Thai Nationals)                                                                                                  
	October  27,  
Independence Day  (1924)
	9 December 1996 (9 ธันวาคม 2539)
	13
	14
	15

	Saint Lucia
	Royal Thai Embassy, Ottawa
180 Island Park Drive Ottawa, Ontario, K1Y OA2 

Tel.(613) 722-4444,722-5360

Fax.(613) 722-6624

E-mail : thaiott@magma.ca
	Visa Application : The British Embassy in Bangkok 14 Wireless Road,

Bangkok 10330                     Tel: 0-2305-8333
Fax: 0-2305-8372                     E-mail:Info.Bangkok@fco.gov.uk       
	December  13,  
Independence Day  
	4 April 1989 (4 เมษายน 2532)
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	Saint Kitts and Nevis
	Royal Thai Embassy, Ottawa
180 Island Park Drive Ottawa, Ontario, K1Y OA2 

Tel.(613) 722-4444,722-5360

Fax.(613) 722-6624

E-mail : thaiott@magma.ca


	Ministry of Foreign Affairs 
P. O. Box 186 
Church Street 
Basseterre
St. Kitts 

Tel: 869-465-2521 x1161
Fax: 869-465-5202
Email: foreigna@sisterisles.kn www.mofa.gov.kn
On-line Visa Application: www.evisa.gov.kn 
	September  19,  
Independence Day  (1983)
	16 January 1987 (16 มกราคม 2530)
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	Suriname
	Royal Thai Embassy, Brasilia
SEN - Av. Das Nacoes - Lote 10 Brasilia-DF, - CEP. 70433-900 Brasilia

Tel.(55-61) 3224-6089, 3224-6849, 3224-6943

Fax.(55-61) 3223-7502

E-mail : thaiemb@linkexpress.com.br

www.thaiembassy.org/brasilia

	The Consulate of the Republic of Suriname
59/1 Soi Sukhumvit 26,
Sukhumvit Road, Khlong Tan,
Khlong Toei, Bangkok 10110    Tel: 0-2259-7981
Fax:0-2259-7982                           E-mail: jrarat@jrarat.com  
Mr. Jrarat Pingclasai  (03.11.2006) Honorary Consul
	November  25,  
Independence Day  (1975)
	24 February 1987 (24 กุมภาพันธ์ 2530)
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	Trinidad and Tobago
	Royal Thai Embassy, Ottawa
180 Island Park Drive Ottawa, Ontario, K1Y OA2 

Tel.(613) 722-4444,722-5360

Fax.(613) 722-6624

E-mail : thaiott@magma.ca


	Ministry of Foreign Affairs

6A Queen’s Park West
Port of Spain, Trinidad
Tel. (868) 623-3260, 6531  
      (868) 624-6549 

      (868) 624-3511
www.foreign.gov.tt
Visa application: Thai Nationals could obtain visa upon arrival, for further details ask visas@immigration.gov.tt
	August  31,  National Day  (1962)
	22 January 1986 (22 มกราคม 2529)
	23
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	Uruguay
	Royal Thai Embassy, Buenos Aires
Vuelta de Obligado 1947-Piso 12
(1428 ADC) Buenos Aires, ARGENTINA

Tel.(54-11) 4780-0555 ,4783- 6412

Fax.(54-11) 4782-1616

E-mail :thaiembargen@fibertel.com.ar

www.thaiembargen.org
	The Consulate of the Oriental Republic of Uruguay Chancery: Sing Sian Yit Pao Bldg.,
267 New Road, Bangkok 10100

Tel: 0-2225-3718-9
Fax: 0-2224-4139 0-2225-4663
E-mail: urubkk@loxinfo.co.th
Mrs. Netra Ruthaiyanont (15.09.2007) Honorary Consul
	August  25, Independence Day  (1825)
	15 June 1976 
(15 มิถุนายน 2519)
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	Venezuela
	Royal Thai Embassy, Lima
255-275 Av. Los Incas San Isidro, Lima, Peru

Tel.(51 1) 221 6442

Fax.(51 1) 422 9895 (51 1) 422 3361

E-mail : thailim@mfa.go.th


	The Embassy of the Bolivarian Republic of Venezuela Chancery:
Suite 20-05, 20th Floor, Menara   
Tan & Tan, 207 Jalan Tun 

Razak,50450 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
Tel:  (603) 2163-3444
        (603) 2163-3445
Fax: (603) 2163-6819

E-mail: General-diplomatic@venezuela.org.my Consularb-consular@venezuela.org. my 
www.venezuela.org.my
	July  05, Independence Day  (1811)
	27 August 1982 (27 สิงหาคม 2525)
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กรมอเมริกาและแปซิฟิกใต้
กองลาตินอเมริกา
25 มีนาคม 2553
